

# **ADAM STRAGNELL**

web developer

A freelance web developer experienced in independently managing entire projects from customer specification & quote to back-end database and server-side coding through to front-end UI design and development into rollout and staff training.

Specialising in bespoke administration systems and CMS platforms for a wide range of non-standard businesses using MySQL, PHP, HTML, CSS, Javascript & jQuery.



#### Skills

HTML
CSS
SCSS & SASS
Javascript
jQuery
Vue
React
PHP
MySQL

Node.js Laravel Symfony

Silverstripe Drupal Joomla Wordpress

MAMP git Docker npm gulp.js

Cloudflare cPanel Plesk



Languages

English

Mandarin Chinese

## Contact

07927 378462 adam@stragnell.com adam.stragnell.com



### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-Present Full Stack SS4 Lead Developer FSE Design

2009-2018 Web Developer, System Designer, Programmer Freelance

2012-2018 Architectural Designer Freelance

2018-2018 Mandarin Chinese Teacher
Private Tutor

2014-2018 Owner / Manager
Lounge Cafe/Bar, Yangshuo, China

2012-2018 English Teacher
Zhuoyue College, Yangshuo, China

2003-2012 Head of Foreign Teaching Staff
Yucai School, Changsha, China

2001-2002 Requisitions Database Supervisor Crown Castle, Warwick, UK



#### **EDUCATION**

1997-2001 BA Honors in Architecture
University of Plymouth

1995-1997 A Levels in Maths, History & Art
AS Level in Physics
Mid-Warwickshire College of Further Education



# **AWARDS**

Xiaoxiang Friendship Award of Hunan Province For outstanding contributions to international education and partnership programmes